MEMORANDUM

TO: Heritage Markham Committee

FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner
DATE: August 14, 2024

SUBJECT: Delegated Approvals

Building Permits Approved by Heritage Section Staff

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated

approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

123 Main St. U. DP 24 176623 Demolition of fire damaged non-heritage

(UHCD) accessory building, concrete pad and
footings to remain

347 Main St. N. SP 24 165028 Approval of townhouse development sign

(MVHCD)

1 Beech St. HP 24 176601 Approval of new, side, man-door in garage

(MVHCD) of non-heritage house

175 Main St. N. AL 24 182499 Approval of new HVAC system for office

(MVHCD) portion of residence

8 David Gohn Circle
MHE

HP 24 167174

Installation of HVAC in support of a second
residential unit on 2" floor of accessory
building

43 Main St. N.
(MVHCD)

AL 24171510

Installation of new HVAC on 2" storey of
non-heritage building to permit doctor’s
office

4176 19*" Ave.

HP 24 177741

Relocation of interior staircase on listed
historic house not impacting historic
exterior attributes

11030 Warden Ave.

NH 23 142391

Construction of temporary housing for
seasonal works not impacting historic
house




Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building permits approved by Heritage
Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 123 Main St. U., 347 Main St. N., 1 Beech St., 175 Main St. N., 8 David Gohn Circle, 43 Main
St. N., 4176 19t Ave., 11030 Warden Ave.
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